MazzoLA MARDON, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
26 BROADWAY, 17" FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10004

TELEPHONE
(212) 425-3240

FAcsIMILE
(212) 509-8952
JOHN P. SHERIDAN
jsheridan@mmmpc.com

November 15, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  South Carolina State Ports Authority v. NLRB,
Docket No. 23-325

Dear Mr. Harris:

This office is counsel to the Respondent, International Longshoremen’s Association, in the
above-referenced matter. The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on September
25, 2023, and placed on the docket on September 28, 2023. The respondents’ responses to that
petition are currently due on November 29, 2023, having been extended from October 30, 2023.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, another extension of
time of one week, up to and including December 6, 2023, within which to file responses to the
petition. This extension is requested because the undersigned had a recent death in his family.

The petitioners and all respondents have consented to this request for a one-week
extension. | am serving a copy of this letter today via email on petitioners and respondents, all of
whom have consented to electronic service.

Very truly yours,

/s/ John P. Sheridan

John P. Sheridan

CcC: See Attached Service List

1003-547
136607
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ELIZABETH B. PRELOGAR
Solicitor General

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001
supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov

CARTER G. PHILLIPS
Sidley Austin LLP
1501 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
cphillips@sidley.com

JOSEPH DOOLIN RICHARDSON
Willig, Williams and Davidson
1845 Walnut St., 24th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103
jrichardson@wwadlaw.com
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